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From: SULTAN, OMAR
To: Erica Lindsay
Cc: Michael Corbett: CHUN, DICKINS
Subject: Mountpark
Date: Monday, March 12, 2018 4:05:39 PM
Attachments: EAN 81399 pdf
EAN 81405.ndf
EAN 81409 .ndf
EAN 81411 .ndf
Good day,

As discussed, please see attached EANs.
Thank you,

Omar Sultan

Supervisory CBP Agriculture Specialist

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office of Field Operations

Area Port of San Francisco, Maritime Operations
510-337-9700 x223 office

510-337-9714 fax

omar.sultan@cbp.dhs.gov
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According to the Papem\to%ﬂedué'\or#‘c‘% 0?"1?595 no pergo(ﬁ)s a"r’e’?é%]!llreé'fo respond 'ﬁJa c\TIecM)A%flmflbrma'ﬂ'on un\fess it d\sprs a vallc{m Con%'r’o\ numberuﬁﬁ_'e vahf}J

OMB control number for this information is 0578-0102. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 1 hour per response, including the time reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information
FORM APPROVED - OMB NO. 0578-0102

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE SERIAL NO.81399
ANIMAL PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE 1. PPQ LOCATION 2. DATE ISSUED
PLANT PROTECTION AND QUARANTINE 2809 - SAN FRANCISCO, CA 03/12/2018

EMERGENCY ACTION NOTIFICATION

3. NAME AND QUANTITY OF ARTICLE(S) 4. LOCATION OF ARTICLES
Atticle Name Corn, GR PORT OF STOCKTON - PENNY NEWMAN GRAIN
Quantity 5079800 Kilogram 5. DESTINATION OF ARTICLES
Description PENNY NEWMAN GRAIN
2691 S CEDAR AVE
FRESNO, CA 93725-2032
6. SHIPPER 7. NAME OF CARRIER
DIASUB FZE MOUNTPARK
OFFICE NO: 263581 JEBEL ALI vyg# 118
FREEZONE DUBAI, UAE 8. SHIPMENT ID NO.(S)

Airway Bill, B/L, Etc. TAGSMOPARO1
Customs Entry Num 175-31515124

9. OWNER/CONSIGNEE OF ARTICLES 10. PORT OF LADING 11. DATE OF ARRIVAL
SUNRISE FOODS INTERNATIONAL, INC 48999 - OTH TURKEY/MARMARA |02/26/2018
306 QUEEN ST. PT.CANAK
SASKATOON, CANADA. SK STKOM?2 12. ID OF PEST(S), NOXIOUS WEEDS, OR ARTICLE(S)
! ! Prohibited Product
12a. PEST ID NO. 12b. DATE INTERCEPTED
03/12/2018
PHONE NO. FAX NO. 13. COUNTRY OF ORIGIN 14. GROWER NO
RUSSIA
S5 NO. TAX ID NO. 15. FOREIGN PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATE NO.
Certificate Status
15a. PLACE ISSUED 15b. DATE

Under sections 411, 412, and 414 of the Plant Protection Act (7 USC 7711, 7712, and 7714 ) and Sections 10404 through 10407 of the Animal Health Protection Act (7 USC 8303 through 8308), you are
hersby notified, as owner or agent of the owner of said carrier, premises, andfor articles, to apply remedial measures for the pest{s), noxious weeds, and/or article(s) specified in tem 12, in a manner
satisfactoryto and under the supervision of an Agriculture Officer. Remedial measures shall be in accordance with the action specified in ltem 16 and shall be completed within the time specified in ltem
17

AFTER RECEIPT OF THIS NOTIFICATION, ARTICLES ANDYOR CARRIERS HEREIN DESIGNATED MUST NOT BE MOVED EXCEPT AS DIRECTED BY AN AGRICULTURE OFFICER. THE LOCAL
OFFICER MAY BE CONTACTED AT- 510-337-9700

16. ACTION REQUIRED This shipment contains a prohibited product. The shipment must be re-exported or destroyed.

[]TREATMENT Please discuss options with an Agriculture Officer. Note: No cost in the remedial measures for this
shipment will be incurred by The United States Government.
[ |RE-EXPORTATION 7 CFR 319.24 - Corn Diseases, 7 CFR 319.41 - Corn, Broomcorn, And Related Plants
The commodity does not meet the requirements for cracked corn. The raw material is determined to
[JDESTRUCTION originate from Russia. Corn from Russia is prohibited per 7 CFR 319.24 and 7 CFR 319.41. This

applies to all corn in cargo hold #1 aboard the Mountpark.
DOTHER

* Should the owner or owner's agent fail to comply with this order within the time specified below, USDA is authorized to recover from the owner or agent cost of any care, handling, application of
remedial measures, disposal, or other action incuned in connection with the remedial action, destruction, or remaval.

17. AFTER RECEIPT OF THIS NOTIFICATION COMPLETE SPECIFIED ACTION 18. SIGNATURE OF OFFICER
WITHIN (Specify No. Hours or No. Days) 24 Hours ANTONIO V MORENO

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF EMERGENCY ACTION NOTIFICATION

I hereby acknowledge receipt of the foregoing notification.

SIGNATURE AND TITLE DATE AND TIME

19. REVOCATION OF NOTIFICATION

ACTION TAKEN

SIGNATURE OF OFFICER DATE
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OMB control number for this information is 0578-0102. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 1 hour per response, including the time reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information
FORM APPROVED - OMB NO. 0578-0102

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE SERIAL NO.81405
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
Quantity 7352280 Kilogram 5. DESTINATION OF ARTICLES
Description PENNY NEWMAN GRAIN
2691 S CEDAR AVE
FRESNO, CA 937252032
6. SHIPPER 7. NAME OF CARRIER
DIASUB FZE MOUNTPARK
OFFICE NO: 263581 JEBEL ALI vyg# 118
FREEZONE DUBAI, UAE 8. SHIPMENT ID NO.(S)

Airway Bill, B/L, Etc. TAGSMOPARO02
Customs Entry Num 175-31515140

9. OWNER/CONSIGNEE OF ARTICLES 10. PORT OF LADING 11. DATE OF ARRIAL
SUNRISE FOODS INTERNATIONAL, INC 48999 - OTH TURKEY/MARMARA |02/26/2018
306 QUEEN ST. PT,CANAK
SASKATOON, CANADA. SK STKOM?2 12. ID OF PEST(S), NOXIOUS WEEDS, OR ARTICLE(S)
! ! Prohibited Product
12a. PEST ID NO. 12b. DATE INTERCEPTED
0312/2018
PHONE NO. FAX NO. 13. COUNTRY OF ORIGIN 14. GROWER NO
KAZAKHSTAN
SSNO. TAX ID NO. 15. FOREIGN PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATE NO.
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
[JDESTRUCTION originate from Kazakhstan. Corn from Kazakhstan is prohibited per 7 CFR 319.24 and 7 CFR

319.41. This applies to all corn in cargo hold #2 aboard the Mountpark.
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

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE SERIAL NO.81409
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
Quantity 7188540 Kilogram 5. DESTINATION OF ARTICLES
Description PENNY NEWMAN GRAIN
2691 S CEDAR AVE
FRESNO, CA 937252032
6. SHIPPER 7. NAME OF CARRIER
DIASUB FZE MOUNTPARK
OFFICE NO: 263581 JEBEL ALI vyg# 118
FREEZONE DUBAI, UAE 8. SHIPMENT ID NO.(S)

Airway Bill, B/L, Etc. TAGSMOPARO3
Customs Entry Num 175-31515157

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

319.41. This applies to all corn in cargo hold #3 aboard the Mountpark.
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

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE SERIAL NO.81411
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
Quantity 5379380 Kilogram 5. DESTINATION OF ARTICLES
Description PENNY NEWMAN GRAIN
2691 S CEDAR AVE
FRESNO, CA 937252032
6. SHIPPER 7. NAME OF CARRIER
DIASUB FZE MOUNTPARK
OFFICE NO: 263581 JEBEL ALI vyg# 118
FREEZONE DUBAI, UAE 8. SHIPMENT ID NO.(S)

Airway Bill, B/L, Etc. TAGSMOPARO4
Customs Entry Num 175-31515173

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
’ ’ Prohibited Product
12a. PEST ID NO. 12b. DATE INTERCEPTED
03/12/2018
PHONE NO. FAX NO. 13. COUNTRY OF ORIGIN 14. GROWER NO
MOLDOVA
SSNO. TAX ID NO. 15. FOREIGN PHYTOSANITARY CERTIFICATE NO.
Certificate Status
15a. PLACE ISSUED 15h. DATE

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
[JDESTRUCTION originate from Kazakhstan, Moldova, and Russia. Corn from these countries is prohibited per 7 CFR

319.24 and 7 CFR 319.41. This applies to all corn in cargo hold #5 aboard the Mountpark.
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
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